ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

Rossz

RAFAT A, SHAHID, Assistant Agency Director

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Division
80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
april 6, 1992 " Oakland, CA 94621
(510) 271-4320

Mr. Luis De La Cruz

Del Balle Regional Park
7000 Del Valle Road
Livermore, CA 94550

Re: FIVE-YEAR PERMITS FOR OPERATION OF FOUR
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS (UST'S) AT 7000
DEL VALLE ROAD LIVERMORE.

According to our records the above mentioned facility has not
received a five-year permit to operate UST's. Please complete
the following items marked below and return them to me within 30
days. The example plans enclosed, should be used only as
guidelines and may not meet your requlrements under Title 23.

= 1l. An accurate and complete plot plan.

7 2. A written spill response plan. (enclosed)

7 3. A written tank monitoring plan. (enclosed)

~% 4. Results of precision tank test(s) (initial and annual).

== 5. Results of precision pipeline leak detector tests (initial
and annual).

49- 6. Complete UST PERMIT FORM A-one per facility. (enclosed)

== 7. Complete UST PERMIT FORM B-one per tank. (enclosed)

-f 8. Complete UST PERMIT FORM C-one per tank if 1nformat10n is
available. (enclosed)

operation of ANY UST without a permit. Please feel free to
contact Jeff Shaplro at (510) 271-4320, if you have any questions
; which may arise in completing the mandatory five-year permit
i process,
|

; Title 23 of the California Code of Regulation prohibits the
i

Sincerely,

CR . a/"WQmwt/imW\.__._

Ravi Arulanantham
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney,
Rafat Shahid, Assistant Agency Director, Alameda
County Department of Environmental Health
Danielle Stefani, Hazardous Materials Specialist, City of
Livermore Fire Department




